UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

ORLANDO DIVISION

In re:
CHARLES CARRIER, Case No. 6:05-bk-04624-ABB

Debtor.

/

FELICIA S. TURNER,
United States Trustee,

Plaintift,

VS. Adv. No. 6:05-ap-00183-ABB

STACEY BURNWORTH, individually,
and PARAEAGLE PAPERWORKS,
INC.,

Defendants.
/

UDGMENT

This matter came before the Court on the Complaint for Violations of 11 U.S.C. § 110
and for Injunctive Relief (Doc. No. 1) (*Complaint™) filed by Felicia S. Turner, United States
Trustee for Region 21, the Plaintiff herein (“Plaintiff”), against Stacey Burnworth (“Burnworth™)
and Paraeagle Paperworks, Inc. (“PPI"), the Defendants herein (collectively, the “Defendants™)."
After reviewing the pleadings and evidence, hearing live testimony and argument, and in
conformity with and pursuant to the Memorandum Opinion entered contemporaneously
herewith, it is

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the relief sought in the Plaintiff"s

Complaint is GRANTED and JUDGMENT is hereby entered for the Plaintiff Felicia S. Turner,

* The Defendants have since changed the name of the business to Paraprofessional Paperworks. Inc.
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United States Trustee for Region 21, and against the Defendants Stacey Burnworth and
Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc.; and it is further

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the amount of $187.50 paid by the
Debtor Charles Carrier to the Defendants is disallowed as an excessive and unreasonable fee.
The Defendants Stacey Burnworth and Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc. are directed to
immediately turn over, jointly and severally, to the Chapter 7 Trustee, Carla Musselman, at 1619
Druid Road, Maitland, Florida 32751, said amount of $187.50 by certified check or money order
pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 110(h)(2). Failure by the Defendants to turn over the funds within thirty
(30) days of service of this Judgment shall result in the imposition of a fine of $500.00 against
the Defendants pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 110(h)(4); and it is further

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Defendants Stacey Burnworth and
Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc. are hereby fined the amount of $250.00 jointly and severally,
for violating 11 U.S.C. § 110(c), and on or before the thirtieth (30th) day following the date of
entry of this Judgment, the Defendants shall pay said amount of $250.00 by certified check or
money order to the Clerk of this Court, 135 West Central Boulevard, Suite 950, Orlando, Florida
32801; and it is further

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Defendants Stacey Burnworth and
Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc. are hereby fined the amount of $250.00, jointly and severally,
for violating 11 U.S.C. § 110(f), and on or before the thirtieth (30th) day following the date of
entry of this Judgment, the Defendants shall pay said amount of $250.00 by certified check or
money order to the Clerk of this Court, 135 West Central Boulevard, Suite 950, Orlando, Florida

32801: and it is further
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ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that pursuant to § 110()(2)(B), Stacey
Burnworth, both individually and in any business capacity, and Paraprofessional Paperworks,
Inc., or any successor thereto, are hereby PERMANENTLY ENJOINED from preparing or
offering to prepare any papers for any individual or other entity, and from giving or offering
legal advice, including suggesting the filing of a bankruptey, in connection with any bankruptcy
case filed or intended to be filed in the Middle District of Florida without further order of the
Court. Stacey Burnworth and Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc. shall immediately remove from
their list of available services, including any list appearing on their business cards, stationary,
website, or advertisements, the word “bankruptcy™; and it is

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Defendants shall file proof of
compliance with this Judgment, including an itemization of the amounts paid over to the Chapter
7 Trustee and to the Clerk of Court, on or before thirty (30) days from the date of entry of this
Judgment, with such filing to be served on the United States Trustee, Carla Musselman, Chapter
7 Trustee, and the Debtor Charles Carrier; and it is further

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Debtor Charles Carrier may claim
as exempt the funds turned over to the Chapter 7 pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 110(h)2) and 522(b)
by filing an amended Schedule C with the Court within thirty (30) days from the service of the
Defendants’ proof of compliance; and it is further

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that for all of the foregoing sums let

execution issue; and it 1s further



ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Court reserves jurisdiction to enter

such orders as may be necessary to give full effect to this Judgment.

q
Dated this '{g]ﬂ-aday of February, 2006.

ARTHUR B] BRISKMAN
United States Bankruptey Judge

Copies To (Service by BNC):

Stacey Burnworth, 211 McLeod Street, Merritt Island, Florida 32953;
Paraprofessional Paperworks, Inc., 211 McLeod Street, Merritt Island, Florida 32953,
Charles Carrier, 2444 Elise Circle, Cocoa, FL 32922;

Michael J. Duggar, Esquire, P.O. Box 192, Christmas, FL. 32709-0192;

Carla Musselman, Chapter 7 Trustee, 1619 Druid Road, Maitland, FL. 32751; and
Office of the United States Trustee, 135 W. Central Blvd., Ste. 620, Orlando, FL 32801

CERT FOREGOING TOBEA TRUE A.t_m
: GGRIE'EI-TD;!:%P\' OF THE ORIGINAL ON FILE
LIMITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
- CLERK OF THE CQURT
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